From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Schulz, Eva"
Subject: 110303 1BR-QIK0712 Notification Acknowledgement
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:55:00 PM

The NWB acknowledges receipt of the notification regarding the removal of the HVS building at the
FOX-5 DEW Line site. This information will be filed to our central filing system. No further action is
required.
Regards,

From: Schulz, Eva [mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 1BR-QIK0712

Hi Phyllis,

Please find attached the notification regarding the removal of the HVS building at the FOX-5,
Qikigtarjuaq DEW Line site.

Regards,
Eva

Eva Schulz, P.Ag.

Environmental Scientist

E-Mail: Eva.Schulz@aecom.com
Direct: 403-270-9220

AECOM

2540 Kensington Road NW

Calgary, Alberta T2N 3S3

(T) 403-270-9200; (F) 403-270-0399

www.aecom.com

This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error should
be deleted and all copies destroyed.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February 22, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Schulz, Eva

Subject: RE: 1BR-QIK0712

Good morning Eva - if the landfill itself is not going to be changed/modified/expanded etc., and the
design remains the same, then there is no need to submit a modification request, maybe just a
notification that this is what is going to take place.

Regards,

From: Schulz, Eva [mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 8:55 AM


mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com

To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 1BR-QIK0712

Hi Phyllis,

The dismantled building components will be placed in the new cell of the Middle Site Non-
Hazardous Waste Landfill. The construction of the new landfill cell was part of the previous
modification approval. All of the hazardous material from the building was removed during the
previous clean up work, so there will not be any hazardous material to dispose of.

Let me know if you need anything else.

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
Sent: February 15, 2011 11:23 AM

To: Schulz, Eva

Subject: RE: 1BR-QIK0712

Good morning Eva — I've not been able to get ahold of our Director of technical services regarding
your query. Dave has been away on vacation for the past few weeks and this week is on duty travel
with very limited access to emails, etc. While I'm waiting for him to get back to me on this, can you
tell me how it is proposed to dispose of the dismantled building?

From: Schulz, Eva [mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 1BR-QIK0712

Hi Phyllis,

We received a modification to this water use license in 2009 (see application and approval
attached). We are now adding, at the request of the community of Qikigtarjuaq, the
demolition of another building (heated vehicle storage building at the airstrip area) to the



same work package. All of the hazardous material was removed during the previous clean
up work, so it would be demantling and disposal only. Do | need to send in another
request for modification for this? All of the other work will remain the same. It is
anticipated that the work will (finally) be completed either this summer or summer 2012.

<<L-0171-146-01-08-FOX5-modification-090421.pdf>> <<090619 1BR-QIK0712 Modification Approval
- OT2E.pdf>>

Thanks,

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



